
Fitch, Julie A.
2/14/2012 6:06:16 PM
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Happy Valentine's Day! And my brain freeze 

No idea about TURN, honestly. It does seem a little odd.

There is a group of women of roughly similar ages at the PUC which includes Maryam, 
Michelle C, Valerie, Julie H, Linda Serizawa, maybe a few others. I think Trina was part of it 
also. They have seemed pretty close over the years. Going to Tahoe on weekends as a group 
with their husbands, families, etc. They are all pretty nice people, for the most part. It seems 
kind of strange to have a bunch of them now in CPSD...

Off to class.

J.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2012, at 5:59 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@,pge.com> wrote:

Oh wow! Thanks for telling me that. Of course our conversation was only personal but 
now I do remember that she and Steve were a couple! Kind of weird that she reports to 
julie h, but good to know. Yes, she was doing solar stuff before.
Very hard to know who - if anybody other than Frank -- Paul is currently "tight" with.
But he was warm today, so I take it a day at a time.
Oh, and - surprise - Nancy wasn't there today when I was on the 5th floor.

Do you f
am really perplexed - but ok with it, of course.

theory about why TURN would not be a party on the San Bruno Oil? I

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 5:52 PM 
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: Re: Happy Valentine's Day! And my brain freeze

Yes, definitely not weird. I totally get that.

Things to know about Valerie: used to be very tight with Paul- not sure about
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mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov


currently. Significant other of Steve Roscow. Now in CPSD as program 
manager reporting directly to Julie Halligan. She was probably still the solar 
lead in energy division when you were at the PUC.

J.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2012, at 4:49 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@,pge.com> wrote:

Yes!!!!!!!!! Oh thank you, thank you. It was driving me crazy. I knew
you would know.

Thrilled you are leaving early, but not by much. Will be anxious to hear 
about success of the class. Anything to improve communication is 
good. And you are exactly right about Larry. He is much more 
expressive than he used to be, in all sorts of ways: cooking, making 
me a latte every morning, buying flowers every week, saying yes when 
I suggest a walk. Pepper helped with that, seriously. And her death 
(especially those gruesome 3 weeks of struggle before she died) 
brought us closer than ever. Isn't that weird, but not?

Have fun. 
Love,
L

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 4:43 PM 
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: Re: Happy Valentine's Day! And my brain freeze

Valerie Beck?

We are driving home (well, Pam is). Leaving early to go to a 
health education class at Kaiser for same-sex couples' 
communication. An oddly appropriate thing to start on valentines 
day, we thought!

Our fun outing is this coming Saturday when wr have theatre 
tickets.

Sounds like Larry has become more emotionally connected in 
recent years which is awesome. Happy valentine's day!
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Julie

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2012, at 4:25 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.coni> 
wrote:

Hope you and Pam are doing something fun, or at 
least together (!) tonight. We celebrated this weekend 
in Austin and Larry sent me a very sweet and loving 
text message this morning so I am feeling fine.
Was at the San Bruno PHC this morning which I 
thought went extremely well.

TURN didn't show and hasn't asked to be a party!
That was a shock. I guess they could do so later, but it 
seemed pretty final. (CCSF and San Bruno were 
granted party status.)

ANYWAY, I ran into a tall blond woman CPUC person 
who was super friendly to me and I DO remember her. 
. . But not her name: She has long blond hair and is 
kind of quiet and kind of reminds me of Julie Halligan 
but only taller and bigger. She was wearing a pale 
pink wraparound coat. Urn, do you know who that 
might be??

XOXO
L
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